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December 15, 2021

Florida Division of Emergency Management
Mitigation Section-Planning Unit

Attn: Mr. Miles Anderson

2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-2100

RE: Hernando County Local Mitigation Strategy
Dear Mr. Anderson:

As required by Florida Administrative Code 27P-22, we are submitting the following information with regard to the
Hernando County Local Mitigation Strategy.

1. The Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) Committee for Hernando County has elected the following individuals to serve
during the 2022 calendar year:

Chairman: Mr. Charles Morton, A Real Estate Broker residing in Hernando County
(352) 549-4584 swampdad(@outlook.com
4276 River Birch Drive
Weeki Wachee, FL 34607

Vice Chair: Mr. John Burnett, Stormwater Inspector, Hernando County Public Works. Stormwater Section
(352) 754-4062, Ex. 17005 johnb@co.hernando.fl.us
1525 East Jefferson St., Brooksville, FL 34601

2. The current version of the Local Mitigation Strategy Plan adopted by the Hernando County Board of County
Commissioners was approved by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) on September 14, 2020. The new
expiration date of the LMS is September 14, 2025.

3. Changes made since receiving formal approval of our LMS are listed below and supporting information is attached:
a. A copy of current Executive Committee members.
b. The current and prioritized project list.

4. The following items have not changed:
a. Our repetitive loss property list has not changed.
b. The hazard assessment was updated as part of our 5-year LMS Plan adopted in 2020.
c. Critical facilities previously listed remain unchanged.

Should you have any questions, please contact Erin Thomas with Hernando County Emergency Management at
ethomas(@hernandocounty.us or (352) 754-4083.

Sincerely,

Chairman, Local Mitigation Strategy Committee
Hernando County, Florida




